NATIONS CCPR

. Distr.
International covenant GENERAL

on CiViI and CCPR/ C/ SR. 1554/ Add. 1
olitical rights 11 Novenmber 1996
p g

Oiginal: ENGISH

HUVAN RI GHTS COW TTEE
Fifty-ei ghth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE SECOND PART (PUBLIC)* OF THE 1554t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva
on Tuesday, 5 Novenber 1996, at 5 p.m

Chai rman: M. BHAGAMATI
(Vi ce- Chai r man)
CONTENTS
TRI BUTE TO MR NMAVROMWATI S

* The summary record of the first part (closed) of the neeting appears as
docunent CCPR/ CJ SR 1554.

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be subnitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a menmorandum and al so i ncorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the Conmmittee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session.

GE. 96- 18909 (E)
The public part of the neeting was called to order at 5 p.m

TRI BUTE TO MR MAVROWATI S

1. Ms. CHANET said that M. Andreas Mavromuatis, who was | eaving the
Committee after an unbroken nmenbership period of 20 years including 10 years
as Chairman, deserved the Committee’s warnmest thanks for his renarkabl e
contribution to its work. His outstanding diplomatic talents had done a great
deal to assist the Committee’s harnoni ous devel opnent in the cold war era. 1In
particul ar, the consensus rule adopted on his initiative had been of

i nesti mabl e val ue.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1554/ Add. 1
page 2

2. M. Mavrommati s’ vast experience in the political, |legal and dipl omatic
fields and his deep devotion to the cause of human rlghts had hel ped to neet
many chal |l enges arising fromthe original character of the Conmittee, which
was not a political body, a court of law, a university or a non-governnental
organi zation, but was a subtle blend of all those elements. His talents as a
negoti ator and his perseverance had contri buted enornously towards buil ding up
the Conmittee' s prestige and she hoped that its nenbers would continue to
benefit fromhis advice and help in the future.

3. M. LALLAH, recalling the Conmittee’s inauguration in the w nter of

1977, said that the original menbers’ choice of Chairnman had soon been proved
judicious as the rules of procedure, and especially the consensus rul e already
nmenti oned, had been adopted one by one. |In the Conmittee, States were
required for the first time in history to open their hunman rights records to
public scrutiny, and that at a time when the power of totalitarian regines in
Eastern Europe was still unbroken

4, The | eadership provided by M. Mavrommatis, his firnmmess and

under standi ng and his insistence on constructive di al ogue, had been of

i nestimable value in those early years. It would also be renenbered that, on
the occasion of the presentation of the initial report of his own country,
Cyprus, M. Mavrommatis had inaugurated the practice still in force whereby a

Committee nenber froma reporting country refrained fromparticipating in the
debat e.

5. Many years later, in 1996, his own sense of |oss occasi oned by

M. Mavrommati s’ departure was tenpered by gratitude for having had himas a
col l eague for so long and by the hope that nmenbers would be able to turn to
hi m for advi ce and encouragenent in the future.

6. M. PRADO VALLEJO said that the Conmittee's tribute to M. Muvronmatis
was well deserved. As Chairman in the difficult early days, charting the
course of the Committee with wi sdom open-mindness and diplomatic skill, he

had been bal ance personified, satisfying all sides and enlisting the ful

trust of all nenmbers. The adoption of the consensus rule, in particular, had
been of imreasurabl e value in enhancing the Committee’s efficacy and prestige.
Li ke the previous speakers, he hoped that, although M. Mwvronmatis
nmenbership of the Committee was endi ng, he would continue to be on hand to

of fer advice and assistance in the defence of human rights.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1554/ Add. 1
page 3

7. Ms. MEDINA QUI ROGA said that M. Mavrommati s conbi ned penetrating
political insight with profound | egal know edge and a firmconmtnent to the
defence of human rights, qualities that were no less vital in the current

ci rcunst ances than during the cold war. As a fellow Conmittee nmenber, she had
particul arly appreciated his human and intellectual qualities and his sense of
hurour .

8. Ms. EVATT said that, before joining the Conmittee, she had wondered

whet her M. Mavrommatis had life tenure as Chairnman. She had not been aware
at the tine that the tenure of those holding judicial or quasi-judicial office
was one of his favourite subjects.

9. She had always admired the confidential and earnest tone he used to
engage the attention of representatives of States parties when pointing out
preci sely where they had gone w ong.

10. M. BUERGENTHAL said that he had concluded froma review of the
Conmittee’s summary records and annual reports, carried out for a recent
research project, that M. Mavrommatis deserved the greatest credit for
preventing the Commttee frombeconing a political football in the ideol ogica
struggl e between East and West. Under his | eadership, the Cormittee had
beconme the flagship of the United Nations human rights treaty bodies.

11. M. EL SHAFElI said he had first met M. Mavrommati s when they were both
serving as representatives in Geneva of Cyprus and Egypt respectively, two
Medi t erranean countries with ancient civilizations which were |ooking forward
to a better future. The Committee's record bore the hallmark of the skilful
stewardship of its Chairman during the cold war years.

12. M. BRUNI CELLI said that, on inquiring about the future plans of

M. Mavrommati s, he had di scovered a man full of inner strength and energy
that woul d be channelled into witing, research and other activities in
continuation of his career as a creator, defender and cultivator of hunman
ri ghts.

13. M. POCAR said that, after his prodigi ous performance as Chairman
M. Mavrommatis might easily have rested on his laurels. Instead he had
served as Special Rapporteur on capital cases and Special Rapporteur on New
Conmuni cati ons and had recently played a proninent role in devel oping the

foll ow up procedures.

14. M. ANDO said that M. Muwvronmatis had struck an admirabl e bal ance
between firmess and flexibility, uniformty and diversity, |egal principles
and pragmatism He was a living nonunent to the ability of a single

i ndi vi dual to advance the cause of human rights for nankind as a whol e.

15. M. KRETZMER said that some of the nost spell bindi ng nonents he had
experienced in the Conmittee had been when M. Mvronmatis expl ai ned basic
principles of conmmon |aw. He had di splayed a unique ability to put across
| egal concepts in an accurate and accessi bl e way.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1554/ Add. 1
page 4

16. M. KLEIN said that, as an acadenic, he had witnessed the Conmittee's
rapid rise to a position of high esteem and prestige under the | eadership of
M. Mavrommatis. Since joining the Coormittee, he had come to appreciate above
all his colleague’s conbination of common sense, |egal know edge and a sense
of hunour.

17. Lord COVILLE said that, as a newconer to the Connmittee, he had not at
first understood why M. Mavronmatis commanded such amazing authority. But
having listened to his colleagues, he felt that the Committee and all its
nmenbers had a duty to preserve the edifice so carefully constructed by

M. Mavrommatis and to continue inproving it as a nenorial to his achi evenent.

18. M. FRANCIS paid tribute to M. Mavrommatis’ work in Janaica. Hi s
efforts had produced tangible results and woul d continue to bear fruit, as
wi tnessed, inter alia, by the recent visit to the Coommittee of the
Solicitor-Ceneral of Januaica.

19. M. BAN said he was deeply thankful that fate had afforded himthe

opportunity to serve on the Committee with M. Mavronmatis for three years.

20. The CHAIRMAN said that M. Mavrommatis had the sagacity of a judge, the
skill of a diplomat and the practical wi sdomof a nman of the world. He had
wor ked unobtrusively but effectively and the Comittee had benefited greatly
fromhis mature and bal anced outl ook

21. M. TISTOUNET (Secretary of the Conmittee) thanked M. Mavronmmatis for
his accessibility, his assistance and his good advice to the Secretariat, both
under article 40 of the Covenant and in respect of communications.

22. Ms. Chanet presented M. Mavrommatis with a gift fromthe Commttee.

23. M. MAVROWATI S said he was deeply noved by the tribute that had been
paid to him It made the efforts he had expended on behalf of the Conmittee
over the previous 20 years well worth while, but it also brought hone to him
the reality of his departure and the breaki ng of bonds that he deeply

cheri shed.

24. The Conmittee had been bl essed fromthe outset with the services of sone
outstanding gifted individuals. Wen the tine for change had conme after the
cold war, a wonderful blending of the ideas of new nenbers with the experience
of their older colleagues had steered the Conmittee through the realities of
post - bi polarism A special word of thanks was al so due to the Secretari at

and, in particular, to the successive secretaries of the Committee.

25. As he was reluctant to sever conpletely his relations with the

i nternational bodies working for the cause of human rights, he had been
pl eased to hear that his continued services to the Conmittee would be
appr eci at ed.

26. M. AYALA LASSO (Hi gh Conmi ssioner for Human Rights) said that a page in
the history of the Conmmttee and of international human rights | aw was being
turned with the departure of M. Mavronmatis, whom he thanked on behal f of the
Secretary-Ceneral and on his own behalf for 20 years of outstanding service.



CCPR/ C/ SR. 1554/ Add. 1
page 5

As a foundi ng menber of the Conmittee, he had contended with the countless
difficulties and major challenges of the cold war era and had steered the
Conmittee along a path that had won it the prestige and reputation it stil
retai ned.

27. In his relations with the States parties, he had conbi ned di pl omacy with
an insistence on strict conpliance with the provisions of the Covenant. To
that end, he had striven tirelessly to inprove the Conmittee’ s working methods
under article 40. He had been equally devoted to the task of pronoting the
Optional Protocol as a key instrunent of international human rights law. As
Speci al Rapporteur on Follow Up on Views, he had ensured that the Comrittee’s
recomendat i ons on conmuni cati ons were acted on by States parties and that its
proceedi ngs were reflected in legal journals in many countri es.

28. He assured M. Mavrommatis that the United Nations would continue to
draw on his outstanding human rights experience and would call on his services
as soon as an appropriate opportunity arose.

29. He also paid tribute to M. Aguiler Ubina, M. Ban, M. Bruni Celli and
M. Francis whose terns of office expired at the end of 1996.

30. M. MAVROWATI S said that he was touched and honoured by the presence
and words of the H gh Comm ssioner and assured himthat he would spare no
effort in serving the cause of hunman rights and in assisting the Conmittee and
the United Nations wherever possible.

The neeting rose at 6.15 p. m




